

Adityo Nugroho

A professional system developer who have been working in IT business since 2007. I had worked as educator, designer, programmers, database administrators and project manager (both in web application or desktop application) before. Because of my past experiences, I have confidence in providing practical solutions to fulfill client needs effectively, efficiently and in timely manner. I can do it in team or individually. Right now, I currently study at Master Program of Computer Science, University of Southern California



PROFILE

Birth Place	Malang, Indonesia
Birth Date	June 24, 1989
Hobbies	IT, Travelling, Music, Game Movie and Cinematography

EDUCATIONS

High School	2004 - 2007 SMA Negeri 3 Malang
Bachelor Degree	2007 - 2014 Computer Science, UB (Brawijaya University)Malang GPA : 3.71

ACHIEVEMENTS

National Level	2006 2nd Place in PABTI's Web Design Competition
	2007 1st Place in High School EWDC's Web Design Competition

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

High School	2005 - 2006 IC TEAM SMA Negeri 3 Malang
Bachelor Degree	2008 - 2010 CEER Fakultas Teknik UB
	2009 - 2010 RisTie Teknik Elektro UB

WORK EXPERIENCES

Interaktiv Tech Pte Ltd Singapore	2015 - 2016 Owner : Chuan Hiang Teng
	Jobdesk : 2015 - 2016 CRM System Engineer Community Foundation of Singapore
	2015 - 2016 CRM System Engineer Temasek Foundation Cares Singapore
CV. Rasya Ardana Sakti	2012 - 2014 Owner : Agung Yulianto, S.Kom
	Jobdesk : 2012 Senior PHP Programmer 2012 - 2014 Database Administrator 2013 Junior Programmer Trainer 2013 - 2014 Project Manager

CONTACT

Address
1215 W 36th St
CA 90007

Phone
+1 (323) 246 - 9345

Email
anugroho@usc.edu

SKILL

Database
5/5

SQL, PL SQL
Table Engine, Trigger,
Procedure, Function,
Event, View, NoSQL

Web Application
5/5

HTML5, CSS3, JQUERY
AJAX, BOOTSTRAP,
PHP, Code Igniter, JSON

Desktop Application
4/5

C++, C#, OOP, Java,
.NET

CRM
5/5

Salesforce, APEX, VF

WORK EXPERIENCES

Karisma Komputer

2008 - 2011
Owner :
Nizar Luthfiansyah, ST

Jobdesk :
2008 - 2011 Programming C++ Instructor
2008 - 2011 Web Design and Image Animation Instructor
2010 Garuda Media HTML + CSS Programmer

F. Teknik UB

2008 - 2010
Laboratory Head :
Raden Arief Setyawan, ST, MT

Jobdesk :
2008 - 2010 Computation and Network Laboratory Assistant at Teknik Elektro UB
2008 - 2010 Maintain Hardware + Software at Computer and Network Laboratory Teknik Elektro UB

PTIIK UB

2008 - 2010
Instructor :
Denny Sagita R., S.Kom, M.Kom

Jobdesk :
2008 - 2010 Teaching Assistant for Web Design Course Teknik Informatika UB

Freelance

2007 - 2012
Client :
-

Jobdesk :
2007 Developing Web Based Project Presentation
2008 Developing Company Profile Website
2010 Developing Company Profile Website for Web Developing Training
2010 Developing Desktop POS Application
2011 Developing Information System : "Sistem Informasi F. Teknik UB"
2012 Developing Website : "FORKI Cabang Malang"



CONTACT

Address

1215 W 36th St
CA 90007

Phone

+1 (323) 246 - 9345

Email

anugroho@usc.edu

SKILL

Database

5/5

SQL, PL SQL
Table Engine, Trigger,
Procedure, Function,
Event, View, NoSQL

Web Application

5/5

HTML5, CSS3, JQUERY
AJAX, BOOTSTRAP,
PHP, Code Igniter, JSON

Desktop Application

4/5

C++, C#, OOP, Java,
.NET

CRM

5/5

Salesforce, APEX, VF